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RaquelTully DATI DEPOSIT 

From: 

)200 

S:e pirJ 
Toni Earnhart .~JUN 13 2012 2 4 9 

Sent: Friday, June 08,20122:44 PM 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. (TY049) Docket No. 120090-TX 

Hi Raquel, OJ{# 3JOS4 
Per what they submitted, please apply it as listed below. $: c?o 0 TFvt:. 

?4:) Fine 
Advanced Communications Southeast, Inc. 
(TY049) Docket No. 120090-TX ~- s-:- I;) 
Penalty $40 j2T 
Interest $18 
Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) $558 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst N- .::0 

ir.c....Florida Public Service Commission c-; 
C) c::: ()

Division of Regulatory Compliance z m('")3:
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. r:3: <:..) <
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 f'T1- rn

:::D(Jj
TEARNHAR@PSC.STA TE.FL.US :Do 0~.!::2 ::z: I850/413-6532 Direct Line a '"n 
850/413-6533 Fax Line vZ a

". (f)0 
Nt () 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 2:38 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: 

No but they have the docket number as 120090TX 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 2:38 PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Did they give you a company code or certificate number on the check? 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 2:36 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: 

ITO LLc sent in a check for $558.00. Please let me know the breakdown ;: ' 

) 3846 
; -, ' 

,'i ~; '>, ....>:6/8/2012 ~! .' • 
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